
From: USNA Class of 1980 <replies@smtp.usna.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 2:52 PM 

Subject: Services for RADM Mark Guadagnini, USN (Ret) - 23 June 2022, 1100 

Greetings Classmates, 

This week, on Thursday the 23rd of June, there will be a memorial service for RADM Mark "Guad" 

Guadagnini, USN (Ret), at NAS Oceana, VA Beach, VA. 

Here are the details: 

Memorial Service Information: 

* Time: Thursday, June 23rd @ 1100 

* Location: NAS Oceana, CNATTU Ceremonial Hangar (790 D Avenue, Virginia Beach, VA 23460-2299)\ 

For all Classmates planning on attending, you will need to RSVP to Scott Sanders at:  

Scott.e.sanders1980@gmail.com - Please include: 

Name, Drivers License #, and State of issue.  (This is to get on base)  

Additional Info: 

* Follow-on reception at O-Club 

* Condolences to:  

Donna Guadagnini 

810 North Curcon Ct. 

Virginia Beach, VA 23452 

I am also sharing his obituary that is being used at the service for those who cannot attend: 

Rear Admiral (Ret.) Mark Daniel Guadagnini, "Guad"; Naval Aviator, leader, beloved husband, father, 

and "Guad Dad" died on June 11, 2022, at the age of 64. 

A native of Long Beach, California, Mark graduated from Wilson High School and completed one year at 

Long Beach City College before earning admission to the U.S. Naval Academy. He graduated with 

distinction from the Academy in 1980, earning a Bachelor of Science in Economics and was instrumental 

in establishing volleyball as a varsity sport at the Academy. After a brief tour with the Navy Fighter 

Weapons School, he entered flight training, earning his wings in 1982. 

Operationally, he served as a division officer in Attack Squadron VA-65, on the staff of Carrier Air Wing 8 

as head landing signal officer and strike operations officer, as head of the safety and maintenance 

departments in VA-65, and as operations officer for Carrier Strike Group 8. He commanded Strike 

Fighter Attack Squadron 15 from 1997 to 1998 and Carrier Air Wing 17 from 2004 to 2005. During these 

operational tours he operated from the decks of 12 different aircraft carriers, participating in combat 



Operations Desert Storm, Provide Comfort, Deliberate Force, Southern Watch, Enduring Freedom, and 

Iraqi Freedom. 

Shore duty assignments include three years as test pilot and instructor at the Naval Test Pilot School, 

Legislative Fellowship in the United States Senate, as aide and flag lieutenant in the Bureau of Naval 

Personnel, and on the Commander in Chief, U.S. Pacific Fleet staff in Hawaii. He also worked as liaison 

between the Office of the Secretary of Defense and the U.S. Congress and served as Division Director for 

Aviation Officer Distribution in the Navy Personnel Command. 

As a flag officer, Mark commanded Carrier Strike Group NINE, served as the Chief of Naval Air Training, 

Head of Human Resources for the Naval Aviation Enterprise, and Deputy Commander for Fleet 

Management and Director, Maritime Headquarters for U.S. Fleet Forces Command.  

Mark flew over 4,700 flight hours in 52 different aircraft. He flew 95 combat missions throughout his 

career and received numerous personal and unit awards. The memory of his outstanding leadership and 

dedication to his sailors will live forever. 

Following his successful Navy career, Mark transition to the energy sector with Shell, where his 

responsibilities ranged from managing a supply chain that spanned 12,000 miles of the Arctic coast to 

overseeing the health and safety of over 80,000 employees/contractors.  

Guad is survived by his wife, Donna; his children, Christine, Casey (Matt), Mark (Joy), Michael (Ashley); 

his grandchildren, Gavin, Eliana, Ethan, Brooke, Desmond, & Nash; his father Frank and mother 

Rosemarie; his siblings Frank and Cristi; and numerous aunts, uncles, nieces, nephews, and cousins. 

An interment will be held at Arlington National Cemetery in 2023. 

In lieu of flowers, the family asks that donations be made to the Christine Guadagnini Hopewell Fund at: 

http://gofund.me/c140477a  

In closing, I hope that this finds each of you healthy, happy and wiser today than yesterday.  Please take 

a few minutes to renew a friendship, call / Teams / Zoom / Text / Visit a Classmate and take care of each 

other.  You never know what a difference you can make.  This is a very strong reminder of how precious 

every moment is on this earth.  Please keep Donna and Guad's family in your prayers.  Remember to hug 

those you love just a little bit closer! 

As always, BEAT ARMY, 
Joe 
Joe Grace 
Class Secretary, USNA Class of 1980 
Joe.Grace@1980.usna.com (504) 915-6711 
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